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Re: TESLA POWER PLANT - DATA REQUESTS 

Dear Mr. Busa: 

Pursuant to Title 20, California Code of Regulations, section 1716 and section 2025, the 
California Energy Commission staff requests the information specified in the enclosed data 
requests. The information requested is necessary to: 1) more fully understand the project, 
2) assess whether the facility will be constructed and operated in compliance with 
applicable regulations, 3) assess whether the project will result in significant environmental 
impacts, 4) assess whether the facilities will be constructed and operated in a safe, efficient 
and reliable manner, and 5) assess potential mitigation measures. 

Enclosed are data requests in the area of air quality, alternatives, biological resources, 
cultural resources, geology, hazardous materials management, land use, noise, power plant 
reliability, soils and water resources, traffic and transportation, transmission system 
engineering, and visual resources, waste management, and worker safety. Please provide 
written responses to the enclosed data requests on or before March 8, 2002. 

If you are unable to provide the information requested, need additional time to provide the 
information, or object to providing it, then please send a written notice to both the 
Committee and me within 10 days of receipt of this notice. The notification must contain the 
reasons for not providing the linformation, the need for additional time, and the grounds for 
any objections (see Title 20, California Code of Regulations, section 1716 (f)). 

If you have any questions regarding the enclosed data requests, please contact me at (916) 
654-3929 or at jcaswell@energy.state.ca.us. 

Sin Iy, 

?,I~ 
ack W. aswell 

Energy F cility Siting Project Manager 

Enclosure 

cc: Docket (01-AFC-21) 
POS 
Grattan & Galati 
Lida Moussavian, Foster Wheeler 
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143.	 Please provide an estimate of how long, how often and when plume abatement 
will be required. As well as, the potential for fogging and icing of Midway Road 
as described in Section 3.4.3.4 of the AFC. 

144.	 Please provide an estimate of the performance reduction and water demand 
reduction when using plume abatement. 

145.	 Please provide an evaluation of the use of dry and wet/dry cooling alternatives. 
The analysis should include the impacts of water use and waste discharge, 
economic impacts (capital and operating costs), plant efficiency and output, and 
environmental impacts. 

146.	 Please discuss the cumulative impact on water supply if the East Altamont 
Energy Center were to come on-line. 

BACKGROUND 

In reference to AFC Section 5.6.1.2, the proposed TPP site and all its related facilities 
consist, at least partly, of soils that qualify as Farmland of Statewide Importance. 

DATA REQUEST 

147.	 Please estimate the amount of Farmland of Statewide Importance that will be 
impacted by the project. Please distinguish the areas affected by project 
component as shown in AFC Table 3.7-3 on Page 3-72. 

148.	 Please estimate the amount of Farmland of Statewide Importance that will be 
permanently impacted by the project. 

BACKGROUND 

Site topography ranges from approximately 360 to 400 feet above mean sea level 
(amsl) with final facility grading elevation estimated to be about 380 feet amsl. 
Currently, the site is undeveloped agricultural land used for grazing. The proposed TPP 
site and it's related facilities will be located in areas that include soils with moderate to 
severe erosion potential. Quantification of accelerated soil loss has been supplied in 
the data adequacy responses. 

Figure 3.5-2, Grading and Drainage Plan, suggests that nearly 15 to 20 feet of 
excavation will be necessary during site grading within the northwest portion of the 
facility layout. The average thickness of the alluvial deposits in the vicinity of the plant 
site is reported to be estimated at five to ten feet (AFC Section 5.5.1.4). Depth to 
bedrock is reported to be approximately one to twelve feet (AFC Section 5.5.1.7). The 
Fault Investigation Report (Geocon 2001 b, Appendix H) Section 4.1.3.1 states that the 
depth to bedrock ranges from less than one foot on the western edge of the project site. 
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INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION LIST
 

FOR YOUR INFORMATION ONLY! Parties DO NOT mail to the following 
individuals. The Energy Commission Docket Unit will internally distribute 
documents filed in this case to the following: 

HOBERT A. LAURIE PUBLIC ADVISER 
Commissioner & Presiding Member 
MS-31 Roberta Mendonca 

Public Adviser's Office 
MICHAL C. MOORE 1516 Ninth Street, MS-12 
Associate Member Sacramento, CA 95814 
MS-32 Email: pao@energy.state.ca.us 

Major Williams, Jr. 
Hearing Officer 
MS-9 

Jack Caswell 
Project Manager 
MS-15 

Lisa DeCarlo 
Staff Counsel 
MS-14 
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Revisions to POS List, i.e. updates, additions and/or deletions. 
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